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No: A4/GFL/RPL/TL/FC-CA/15.124Ha/CR-48/2022-23

To,

follows;

Deputy Conservator of Forests
Koppal Division, Koppal

Sub:

Sy.No.70/1, 70/2, 70/3, 71,

Date: 05-07-2023

Diversion of 7.562 ha. of forest land in Sy.No. 50/1, Mannerala village and
73 and 89 of Mavinaitagi

village,

Hanamasagara Hobli, Kushtagi Taluk, Koppal District for construction of
400 KV Quad DC Transmission Line in favour of M/s. Koppal-Narendra
Transmission Ltd, ReNew Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Sector-43,

DLF Phase-V, Gurugram, Haryana.

Ref: 1.

Your Office letter No:A4/land/FC/CR/2023-24 dated: 04.07.2023

2. Dy Inspector General of Forests(C), MoEF& CC Regional Office

Benglore letter No:

27/06/2023.

* % & % ok

F.No.4

KRC1468/2023-BAN/464  Dated

With reference to above, the following EDS replies are enclosed. They are as

S.No

EDS details raised reg Degraded Forest
land( CA)

Replies

KML file of the degraded forest land
proposed for Compensatory
Afforestation uploaded in Parivesh is
not in a proper format. The State
Forest Department is required to
upload proper KML file of the CA area.

The corrected KML file of degraded
forest land proposed for
Compensatory Afforestation has been
mailed to your office.

Further, one patch of degraded forest
land identified for the purpose CA i.e,,
Sy no.7, of Hosur village appears to be

The patch of degraded forest land
identified for the purpose of CA i.e., Sy
No. 7 of Hosur village has been verified
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falling  outside  digitized forest
boundary available with this office.
This may be verified and actual status
be informed.

and found that it is within the
boundary of notified forest.

As per the satellite imagery, the
degraded forest land identified for CA
is a hillock and appears to be a
challenging site for raising successful
plantation. It may require special care/
techniques for raising CA plantation.
However, the site suitability certificate
furnished by DCF or the CA scheme
furnished do not mention requirement
of the same. Therefore, it may be
clarified whether this has been
factored in the CA scheme.

The forest area identified for CA is
mainly rocky area interspersed with
big boulders. Planting with tall
seedlings (10 X 16 bags) is carried out
in patches where soil is deep. This is
already being done in other hilly
degraded forest areas under ANR
model and showing good results.

Kindly find the above queries answered and for necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

nservator of Forests
Gadag Division Gadag




